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Brandy Butler

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 3:41 PM
To: 'Westman, Beth [Portland, ME.]'
Subject: FW: TL-719 - Annual Lifeline Eligible Telecommunications Carrier Certification Form 555
Attachments: Florida.pdf

Good afternoon, Ms. Westman: 
 
Your filing was found in a mailbox that does not accept e-filings.  The Commission has made available for e-
filing an electronic filing web form.  This e-filing method is available from the Commission’s website at 
www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic Filing Web Form. 
 
A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirements is also being included for your convenience. 
 
http://www.floridapsc.com/ClerkOffice/EFilingRequirements 
 
In order for your filing to be accepted, it will need to be resubmitted through the Florida Public Service 
Commission Electronic Filing Web Form; or by U.S. Mail or hand delivery to: 
 
Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-0850 
 
Please call our office if you have any questions regarding the filing process. 
 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered 
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public 
disclosure. 

 
 
From: Westman, Beth [Portland, ME.] [mailto:beth.westman@fairpoint.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 1:16 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: TL-719 - Annual Lifeline Eligible Telecommunications Carrier Certification Form 555 
 
Name:           Beth Westman 
Address:        GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications; 1 Davis Farm Road; Portland ME 04103 
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Telephone:    207-535-4249 
Email:          bwestman@fairpoint.com 
  
Filed on behalf of GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications  
Total Pages:   19       
  
Attached:        
  
Beth Westman – State Government Affairs Manager 
FairPoint Communications | 1 Davis Farm Road; Portland, ME 04103| beth.westman@fairpoint.com 
www.fairpoint.com | 207-535-4249 office | 207-221-1188 fax 
  
  
  
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
This e-mail message and its attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipients. They may contain 
confidential information, legally privileged information or other information subject to legal restrictions. If you 
are not the intended recipient of this message, please do not read, copy, use or disclose this message or its 
attachments, notify the sender by replying to this message and delete or destroy all copies of this message and 
attachments in all media. 




